
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
 

WESTERN DIVISION
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
 
) 

v. ) No. 
) Violations:  Title 18, United States 

JASON W. SMIEKEL ) Code, Section 1958 

COUNT ONE 

The SEPTEMBER 2010 GRAND JURY charges: 

On or about August 1, 2011, in McHenry and Lake Counties, in the Northern District 

of Illinois, 

JASON W. SMIEKEL, 

defendant herein, with the intent that a murder be committed in violation of the laws of the 

State of Illinois as consideration for the receipt of and as consideration for a promise or 

agreement to pay anything of pecuniary value, did cause another to use a facility of interstate 

commerce, namely a cellular telephone; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1958. 



COUNT TWO 

The SEPTEMBER 2010 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about August 1, 2011, in Lake County, in the Northern District of Illinois, and 

elsewhere, 

JASON W. SMIEKEL, 

defendant herein, with the intent that a murder be committed in violation of the laws of the 

State of Illinois as consideration for the receipt of and as consideration for a promise or 

agreement to pay anything of pecuniary value, did use a facility of interstate commerce, 

namely a Lexus automobile; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1958. 
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COUNT THREE 

The SEPTEMBER 2010 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about August 2, 2011, in Lake County, in the Northern District of Illinois, and 

elsewhere, 

JASON W. SMIEKEL, 

defendant herein, with the intent that a murder be committed in violation of the laws of the 

State of Illinois as consideration for the receipt of and as consideration for a promise or 

agreement to pay anything of pecuniary value, did use a facility of interstate commerce, 

namely a cellular telephone; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1958. 
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COUNT FOUR 

The SEPTEMBER 2010 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about August 2, 2011, in Lake County, in the Northern District of Illinois, and 

elsewhere, 

JASON W. SMIEKEL, 

defendant herein, with the intent that a murder be committed in violation of the laws of the 

State of Illinois as consideration for the receipt of and as consideration for a promise or 

agreement to pay anything of pecuniary value, did use a facility of interstate commerce, 

namely a Lexus automobile; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1958. 
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COUNT FIVE 

The SEPTEMBER 2010 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about August 4, 2011, in Lake and McHenry Counties, in the Northern District 

of Illinois, and elsewhere, 

JASON W. SMIEKEL, 

defendant herein, with the intent that a murder be committed in violation of the laws of the 

State of Illinois as consideration for the receipt of and as consideration for a promise or 

agreement to pay anything of pecuniary value, did use a facility of interstate commerce, 

namely a cellular telephone; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1958. 
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COUNT SIX 

The SEPTEMBER 2010 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about August 4, 2011, in Lake and McHenry Counties, in the Northern District 

of Illinois, and elsewhere, 

JASON W. SMIEKEL, 

defendant herein, with the intent that a murder be committed in violation of the laws of the 

State of Illinois as consideration for the receipt of and as consideration for a promise or 

agreement to pay anything of pecuniary value, did cause another to use a facility of interstate 

commerce, namely a cellular telephone; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1958. 
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______________________________ 

________________________________ 

COUNT SEVEN 

The SEPTEMBER 2010 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about August 4, 2011, in Lake County, in the Northern District of Illinois, and 

elsewhere, 

JASON W. SMIEKEL, 

defendant herein, with the intent that a murder be committed in violation of the laws of the 

State of Illinois as consideration for the receipt of and as consideration for a promise or 

agreement to pay anything of pecuniary value, did use a facility of interstate commerce, 

namely a Lexus automobile; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1958.
 

A TRUE BILL:
 

FOREPERSON 

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 

7
 


